
From: David Dickson  
Sent: June 2, 2025 8:48 AM 
To: Glen <glen.motz@parl.gc.ca>; Lloyd, Dane - M.P. <dane.lloyd@parl.gc.ca>; 'Rob.Morrison@parl.gc.ca' 
<Rob.Morrison@parl.gc.ca> 
Subject: FW: Concerns regarding the UBC & Dr Pelech's involvement in COVID experiments at Universal Ostrich 
Farm 
Importance: High 
 
Dear Sirs, 
 
Please can you respond as to how an Alberta company is and was conducting open air BL3 lab experiments on a 
BC farm? Moreover, a farm that is currently surrounded by bouncy castles and children. 
 
Due to the connections with Alberta, I have included my MP (Dane Lloyd), MP for Medicine Hat and a fellow retired 
Police OƯicer (and someone who will understand the implications of this biosecurity hazard), Glen Motz. One 
concern is there may possibly be other uncontrolled facilities connected to this company outside of this one farm. 
Another is the ongoing traƯic to and from the farm by Alberta (and other provincial residents) since the cross 
Canada convoy rolled into BC (after a stop in Alberta). 
 
This is a Federal matter due to the national and international agencies connected with these experiments going 
back to 2020. 
 
I can provide more details including court records, as required. 
David 
 
David T. Dickson 
Disabled Police OƯicer (retired - injury on duty) 
C.E.O. DKS DATA (www.dksdata.com) 
Consulting C.I.O. 
Management/Legal Consultant  
Privacy and Cybersecurity Expert. 
Cell: [redacted] 
Fax: [redacted] 
Email: david.dickson@dksdata.com 
COVID 19 Information: https://dksdata.com/COVID19 
 
 “The darkest places in hell are reserved for those who maintain their neutrality in times of moral crisis.”  
Dante Alighieri 
“So whoever knows the right thing to do and fails to do it, for him it is sin.”  
James 4:17 
 
Some rules to live by: 
Always do the best you can by your family. 
Go to work every day. 
Always speak your mind. 
Never hurt anyone that doesn’t deserve it. 
And never take anything from the bad guys. 
(Mel Gibson: Edge of Darkness 2010) 
 
 
https://avoidabledeathawareness.com 
PRIVACY NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attachments are intended only for the named recipient(s) above 
and may contain information that is privileged confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If 



you have received this message in error or are not the named recipient(s) please immediately notify the sender and 
delete this e-mail message. Note: DKS DATA is not a Law firm and does not provide Legal Advice but can provide 
business advice on legal topics. If you require Legal Advice we can recommend one of our partnering Law Firms. 
 
 
From: David Dickson  
Sent: June 1, 2025 5:29 PM 
To: ubc.directory@ubc.ca 
Cc: omc-bcm@hc-sc.gc.ca.; info@ccabl3.ca; cfia.media.acia@inspection.gc.ca; Info@hc-sc.gc.ca; 
information@inspection.gc.ca  
Subject: Concerns regarding the UBC & Dr Pelech's involvement in COVID experiments at Universal Ostrich Farm 
Importance: High 
 
F.A.O. The Dean of the University and Biosafety Administrator. 
 
Good afternoon, 
 
I am sure you are aware of the escalating situation at Universal Ostrich Farms in BC. 
 
As a retired police oƯicer, familiar with biohazard containment, and resident of Alberta where Struthio Bio is 
located, I was horrified to see Dr. Steven Pelech of UBC on social media this morning making the following 
statements. 
https://x.com/DreaHumphrey/status/1929049378448171429  
 
(AI transcript) 
[00:04:42.39] - Drea Humphrey 
“They [CFIA] say Universal Ostrich Farm has not substantiated their claims of scientific research. CFIA has 
not received any evidence of scientific research being done at the infected premises. And I note they're saying 
only, only at a specific premises.” 
 
[00:05:00.92] - Steven Pelech 
“Yes, they've coached that very, very carefully. First of all, they know because in my expert reports I actually 
provided them with the testing results from the summer of 2024 with our epitope mapping of the diƯerent 
antibody response to the diƯerent proteins in the virus from these birds. So. But that wasn't done on site.” 
 
[00:05:25.80] - Steven Pelech 
“That's why the way they've couched those words technically they haven't lied, but in fact they're giving a 
misrepresentation. But I think what they were referring to more specifically was in order to have an exemption from 
being culled in the first place, there was that little gap. The farm, the United Ostrich Farm was supposed to provide 
information, records that they had some genetic information on these birds. But the thing is, the farm started like 
almost 30 years ago. So those kind of records are not easy to come by because the original researchers that had 
that and they were involved in this with UBC at the time, but that whole program has been shut down. And once the 
programs are shut down, the records are destroyed because, because nobody's going to continue that work. So 
they weren't able to provide the documentation in that respect which the CFIA was looking for. But in terms of the 
COVID 19 research that was ongoing, it's clear that they were doing work with the, I guess it was university in 
Japan where they have a collaborator and they had, they had work for, even business plans for creating this new 
company. That was an already work underway where they've been injecting these birds with the, again the SARS 
CoV2 virus spike protein. So, I don't know where they can get this kind of statement. Clearly these birds are 
being used for research. They're not selling them, you know, for consumption.” 
 
Through this interview and other information sources, I have confirmed that this farm has been allegedly 
experimenting with the SARS-CoV-2 spike protein and injecting this biohazardous material into the ostriches. Many 
have died since 2020. Dr Pelech confirms he has provided sworn testimony to that eƯect. As handling such a 



dangerous biohazardous material is limited to such agencies (including UBC) that are part of the The Canadian 
Consortium of Academic Biosafety Level 3 (CCABL3) Laboratories (https://ccabl3.ca/), I am concerned as to how 
the UBC could be part of allowing an unsecure open air farm run by unqualified persons involved in dangerous 
experimentation – for profit. Further, this farm has been running tours for the public and selling cosmetics and food 
products throughout the last 5 years, up to at least December 2024. 
 
Note that in public statements and court filings, this farm (and their expert witness) have inferred that other 
experimental research with other pathogens has been ongoing at this location since 2020. 
 
The fact that this farm has now become a camp with bouncy castles and candy floss to attract children is nothing 
less than horrifying. I can supply more information on my investigation into this matter as required. 
 
This is in addition to the fact that these birds have also been infected with a unique and highly transmissible strain 
of Avian Flu (H5N1). 
 
I look forward to an expedited response. I would also suggest that PHAC be notified of UBC’s involvement in these 
activities either directly or through their agent, Dr. Pelech. 
David 
 
David T. Dickson 
Disabled Police OƯicer (retired - injury on duty) 
C.E.O. DKS DATA (www.dksdata.com) 
Consulting C.I.O. 
Management/Legal Consultant  
Privacy and Cybersecurity Expert. 
Cell: [redacted] 
Fax: [redacted] 
Email: david.dickson@dksdata.com 
COVID 19 Information: https://dksdata.com/COVID19 

 
 
 “The darkest places in hell are reserved for those who maintain their neutrality in times of moral crisis.”  
Dante Alighieri 
“So whoever knows the right thing to do and fails to do it, for him it is sin.”  
James 4:17 
 
Some rules to live by: 
Always do the best you can by your family. 
Go to work every day. 
Always speak your mind. 
Never hurt anyone that doesn’t deserve it. 
And never take anything from the bad guys. 
(Mel Gibson: Edge of Darkness 2010) 
 
 
https://avoidabledeathawareness.com 
PRIVACY NOTICE: This e-mail message and any attachments are intended only for the named recipient(s) above 
and may contain information that is privileged confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If 
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